
 

To Whom it may concern, 

No Objection subject to standar conditions: Ref-1561_ Pacific Hwy, Crows Nest NSW 2065 

 

Viva Energy Australia Pty Ltd (“Viva Energy”) is writing to provide approval to the proposed 
development subject to the below conditions which are pursuant to its rights under the S66C of the 
SEPP and the AS2885 standards. 

Viva Energy submits that if the proposed works are to be approved, that that it will be subject to 
compliance with our general terms and conditions set out below: 

 

 No vegetation will be planted within 3m either side of the pipeline (distance is calculated 
from the outermost point of the pipeline) 

 Any vegetation planted between 3-6m from the pipeline must be low lying with a non-
invasive root system and discussed with Viva Energy Australia prior to planting. 

 The applicant must lodge a Dial Before You Dig, prior to commencement of any works and 
advise Viva Energy Australia of any works or activity intersecting or within 10m of a viva 
energy pipeline at least 2weeks prior to commencement 

 The applicant must contact viva and apply for permits by 
emailing dbydnsw@Vivaenergy.com.au 

 (To avoid delays in processing of your permits please ensure you include a full scope of 
works including all offsets/alignments/depths and details of the equipment and materials 
you propose to use) 

 No fencing or structures are to be installed across and or within the pipeline corridor and 
easement/s whichever is greater.  

 No stockpiling or equipment to be stored or cross over pipeline and associated corridor/ 
easement. 

   

Please feel free to contact me if there are any queries. 

Regards, 
 
Vanessa Bertuna 
Operations & Commercial Lead 

 

Viva Energy Australia Pty Ltd (ABN 46 004 610 459)  
GPO Box 872, Melbourne VIC 3001, Australia  
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